agenda item 4.a

Memorandum
To: Mike Geisel, City Administrator
From: TW Dieckmann, CPRE ‘DM
Director of Parks, Recreation & Arts /
Date: 5/10/2024
Re: 2024 Sculpture on the Move location recommendation

City Council recently approved our 2024 Sculpture on the Move selection, “Gotta Practice.” Once approved, we
reviewed possible locations that may be appropriate for this sculpture. Staff met with the Parks, Recreation and
Arts Citizens Advisory Committee March 13, 2024. Multiple locations were discussed. Members unanimously
approved Logan Park as the location for this sculpture.

| recommend accepting this recommendation, and forwarding it to the Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee
of Council for consideration. If approved, | request the recommendation be placed on a future City Council
agenda for their consideration. Staff will coordinate installation with our parks division once fully approved.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Please forward to the PR&A for their review and recommen-
dation to the full City Council.

2024-5-15
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Memorandum

To: TW Dieckmann, Director of Parks, Recreation & Arts
From: Jason Baucom, Superintendent of Arts & Entertainment
Date: 03/20/2024

Subject: Recommended location — 2024 Sculpture on the Move

On 3/13/24, we held a Parks, Recreation, and Arts Citizens Advisory Committee meeting
at City Hall. Present on the agenda was a choice of preferred locations for the chosen
2024 Sculpture on the Move, “Gotta Practice.” The committee was presented with three
different options: Logan Park, Central Park lake trail (where “Yue Ling Chen” was
previously installed), and Central Park along Veterans Drive (where the “Sun to Moon”
sculpture currently resides until it moves on later this year). After a short discussion, the
Committee voted unanimously for Logan Park. Staff recommends to move the location
selection for consideration by the Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee of Council.

“Gotta Practice” by Lee Leuning & Sherri Treeby
Dimensions: 48" x 24" x 34"
Medium: Bronze and Stainless Steel
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